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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 14, 2010 8:53 AM

To: 'yael@gamatours.com'

Subject: RE: GAMA TOURING CO ADDRESS CHANGE

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please a]low 2 to 3 business

days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

l.ee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Yael Kagan [mailto:yael@gamatours.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 8:46 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: Re: GAMA TOURING CO ADDRESS CHANGE

The new addres is;

2255 glades road.suite 319a

Boca raton,fl 33431 '
New phone; 561 613 7000

Thanks

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: "corphelp" <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>

Date: Tue, 14 Sep 2010 08:42:07 -0400

To: Yael<yael@gamatours com>

Subject: RE: GAMA TOURING CO ADDRESS CHANGE
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Please resend the change we will forward your request to the proper seciion for updating.

Thank You
Cocthy Mokt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for

your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: Yael [mailto:yael@gamatours.com] '
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 8:26 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: GAMA TOURING CO ADDRESS CHANGE

Re: GAMA TOURING CO

Document: P04000029868
FEI: 020626980

[ was sending an address change 2 weeks ago and until now it wasn't changed on my record.
Can you please advise how to handle this as I need to file for business llcense and cant do it before the
address has been changed. |
Thanks, 1
Yael Kagan |
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